January 16, 1975

Nr, David Belin

Herriesk, Langden, Belin and Harris
300 Hene Pederal Building

Des Meines, Iewa 50309

Dear Mr. Belins

: I write you eesneerning a matter whieh I believe to de of the
gravest impertanse te the American peeple, namely your Qualifieatiens
as the exesutive directer of Presiient Poerd's esomnissien te investigate
donestis astivities of the Central Iatelligenes Ageney.

Almest four years age you and I earriod on a lemgthy, detailed
and eoften stermy serrespysndence seneerning yeur work as a staff lawyer
fer the Warren Coemmission, whieh Anvestigated the assassinatien of
President Kennedy in 1964, Ia 1973 a week written by you entitled

» was published, desling with the:
assassinatien, Ameng ether ngs, I believe that eur serrespendence,
by itself and eemsidered in eemnestion with atatenonts in yeur beek,
denenstrates eenelusively that you knewingly and deliberately 1lied
in yeur heek, that yeu intended te profit frem these lies, ani that
you kttewingly and deliverately concealed Anfermatien tendiag te
exeulpate Lee Harvey Oswald in President Kennedy's assassination.

However, that serrespendense is net new available te the Ameriean
poople boeause you stated te Re, 1n no uneertain terms, that you weuld
net allew me te use or diselese any pertion of the serrespendsnee with-
out your express written sensent wnder sonditiens which made your sensent
wneat unlikely. At that time I infermed you that I did not sensent te
allewing yeu te suppress any letters whish I wrote te yeu, and I still
maintain that pesitien. .

At this peint in histery, when it is se vital te the Amsrisan
people to be able to jwige your adility for the vital pssitien of. :
publis trust te whieh yeuw have been appointed, I believe that the
entire resord ef eur serrespendense sheuld be made pudlie., I weuld
regret 1t 1if yeu forsed me te diselese only my half ef the sorres-
pendense, Wt if you leave me ne shelee, I would de that.

Let me give yeu ene example of hew SUr serragpendenss and yeur
book slearly reveal that you are net worthy of the trust whieh has
‘baen plased in yous

The Warren Heport eoncluded that Oswald shet the President frem
the sixth fleer eof the Texas Seheel Book Depesitery at 12:30 pom., and
that ne ene eould Be found whe had seen Oswald for 35 minutes beferse
the sheoting, that is, after 11155 a.mse As I pointed out to you in
Sur serrespondense, the statement that ne ene had seen Oswald fer 35
minutes befere the sheoting was false, te your knewledge as a staff
lawyer: ene witness questioned By you saié he saw Oswald en the first



fleor at 12400 noenr, and anether witness, Mrs. Carelya Arneld, teld
the PBI that she thewght she saw Oswald on the first fleer at abeut
12115 peme, Just the same time that s guhman was being observed en
the sixth fleer. Beth of these pleses of information are exeluded
frem the Warren Repert, and in faet Mrs. Arneld was never questioned
by the Ceamissien er the staff and her FBI report was net Published
with the Cemmissien's evidense. Whea I presented you with this
infermation and asked you hew yeu eeuld give your aprreval te the

the Repert whish you wrote never made the statement that Oswald was

net seen in the 35 minutes prior te the sheeting, and that in light

of these twe witnesses, the Report was ineorrest in this respaect,
However, at page 232 of your book, written twe years after your

letter te me, you write "Ne employse of thes TSED Cempany i3 kaewn

te have seen Oswald agaln /after 11155 a.n,/ wntil after the sheeting.”
Your wooksentirely emits any refersnce te the witnesses whe 51*

slain to ses Oswald during this period, and yeur letter to me is
wnequivesal that you were aware of this evidense and of the tetal
felsity of the statement you later published commereislly,

This is net an i1solated exanple. In faot, I bdelieve that the
total record of our sorreayendense gives abundant evidense that yeu
are wholly uafit feor the isportant investigative positien te whieh yeu
have been appointed besause it reveals that you seem te have ne
respeet for the truth and that you would not hesitate te sover wp
information. -

. Se that the Ameriean Poople ean have the total resord befeore
them and make their own evaluations, I hershy request yeur express
written eonsent te reveal, somplete and verbatin, the whele of our
sorrespendenss. If you wish to hide this infermation, I will net
fesl beund in ony way frea dlselesing any letters whish I have written:
te you, and I repeat that I haye never felt se beund. . ,

Regardless of your decisien en our sorrsspondenss, I respsct-
fully submit that the enly deeent and henerabdble socurss for you ia
te disqualify yourself frem any involvement with the Reokefeller
Conmission and allew a mors qualified and worthy Anveatigater take
sharze of this Ampertant funetion, o .
Although he has Been appeinted to the Commission and presum-
ably must devete his full efforts te Anvestigating the CIA, fermer
Selieitor General Erwin Griswold will we in residence as a profeaser
at the Helland Law Center at the University of Plorida for sne
month, beginning this week. I expest to meet parsenally with Dean
Grla:bld at the end of the week and pragent a eopy of this letter
te him.



In the meantinme, I truly hepe that you will aet toward full
dlselosure antd a2 the national honor and 1ntagr1ty domand,

8e. Vige President Nelson Roekefeller
The Boenorable Zrwin Crisweld
Hep. Nisheal Earrington
Sen. William Proxmire
Rep. Hobert L. Legzgett
Sen. Jehn 3yarkman
Nr. g:ok And;::::h
. yasur '
Nr. Benjanin Bradles
The Philadelphia Inguirer
The PhiladelPhia Bvening Bulletin
The Miaml Herald

Sineerely yours,

Howard Reffman
912 SW 7th Ave., Apt. 3
Gainesville. Fla. 32601



